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Bukti Submit

From: IJMST <editor@cosmosscholars.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:15 AM

To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>
Subject: Information Regarding Paper Publication

Dear Lukman Hakim Greetings,

Y our papers has been published below link is attached.

https://cosmosscholars.com/phms/index.php/ijmst/article/view/3112

Kind Regards

Dr. Jasmine Philip

Managing editor

E-mail: editor@cosmosscholars.com
WhatsApp: +60 11 2401 5667

URL: https://cosmosscholars.com

On Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 4:45 AM LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-

yai.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Editor

Thank you for your attention to our published articles

There is an error in writing the name Lukman Hakim, the correct one is Lugman
Hakim. Can this writing error be corrected?

Thank you for your help and cooperation.

Regards,
Author

Lugman Hakim
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On Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 10:03 AM LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-

yai.ac.id> wrote:
Great, thank you so much!

Author
Lugman Hakim

From: IJMST <editor@cosmosscholars.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:56 AM
To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>
Subject: Re: Information Regarding Paper Publication

Greetings,

Thank you for your email.
We will update the paper and inform you soon.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 1:44 PM

To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>
Subject: Re: Information Regarding Paper Publication

Greetings,

Your paper has been updated below is the link.

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

From: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:47 PM

To: IJMST <editor@cosmosscholars.com>

Subject: Re: Information Regarding Paper Publication

Dear Editor
Thanks for the update

Author
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